

Holy Name Meeting Notes – September 1, 2020

The Meeting opened with the Holy Name Pledge and Pledge of Allegiance at 7:06 PM following mass. Previous Months' Minutes plus all happenings during the COVID shutdown were read by Bob Naville. Norman Miller made a motion to approve the minutes and Steve Atherton seconded the motion.
approve, Steve Atherton seconded.

Treasury Report: (September 2020)

| | |
|--------------------------------|-----------|
| Previous Balance (Mar 2020) | \$4961.76 |
| Expenses (Apr/May/Jun/Jul/Aug) | |
| Griddle | 197.99 |
| Breakfast (Sam's) | 197.94 |
| Sep Refreshments | \$57.99 |
| Total Expenses | \$453.92 |
| Revenues (Jul) | |
| Donation July 2020 | \$276.67 |
| Total Revenue | \$276.67 |
| New Balance (Mar 2020) | \$4784.51 |

Old Business (March or Earlier Topics)

- Last meeting was March and last update was May
- March 7 Lenten Breakfast: Our Speaker was Jerry Finn who volunteered to speak on spending time with kids in the Mentor program.

Shutdown (April - August Topics)

- Rectory Outdoor Carpet: replaced on the front and back of the parish office by Chris Andres which was way overdue.
- Residence Water Leak: There was a water leak in the parish residence that Terry Found, we had to remove and replace a 4x8 section of the particle board floor in the master bedroom, due to damage. Just earlier this month the carpet was reinstalled by Chris Andres at no charge.
- Donations
 - From Donna: A parishioner, who wishes to remain anonymous, has donated \$276.67 to each of your organizations. She posted the donation to our account on July 13, 2020.
 - Received 6 boxes of 250 each of carry out containers from Trevor Didat/Jim Beam.

New Business (September Topics)

- Sponsor Young Adult: We received a letter from our sponsor young adult, which Ron will be sending a reply.
- Mold: We have mold growing on the North and East side of the church. Tough to get to because of bushes, A/C that needs to be removed. Schedule a working party for Thu Sep 10 at 5:30PM.
- Tree Trimming: Mark from Eager Beaver said the tree beside the parish office looks healthy and suggested to wait until next year around May/June to consider trimming. If it's not too heavy of a trim, the cost would be around \$750.
- Catholics for Children Billboards: Asking for a donation. Norman motioned to donate \$75, Jeff seconded, all approved.
- Sponsor Child: By acclamation agreed to continue sponsoring. Was \$432 last year.
- Meeting Schedule: Decided to meet every other month since there isn't much we can plan during the pandemic.
- Honor Masses: Have a mass said for Ed Sinkhorn. Jeff will coordinate with Donna.
- Steve Atherton motioned to close the meeting at 7:35 PM and was seconded by Norman Miller.
- Next meeting will be on Nov 3, 2020 at 7PM.
- Meeting closed with a Prayer.

Respectfully Submitted:

Bob Naville - Holy Name Society Secretary

Attendees: Steve Atherton, ~~David Cooper~~ ~~Bob Jacobi~~, Rocky Mefford, ~~Keith Miller~~, Norman Miller, ~~Adam Naville~~, ~~Bill Naville~~, Bob Naville II, ~~Daryl Naville~~, ~~Donnie Naville~~, Jeff Naville, ~~Luke Naville~~, Ron Naville, Fr. Pius, Steve Price, ~~Gary Schmidt~~, ~~Nick Smith~~, ~~Steve Welp~~